David |. Poch garrister tel. (613) 264-0055 fax (613) 26L-2878

13 December 2011
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2011-0242, EB-2011-0283 Enbridge and Union RNG Proposal

Pursuant to Procedural Order 1 in this matter GEC offers the following comment on the draft
issues list.

GEC submits that the list as drafted is appropriate. Further, GEC submits that the draft list is
broad enough to capture the jurisdictional and public policy questions that other parties have

suggested be added explicitly to the list. The board may simply wish to so indicate.

Sincerely,

plon)

David Poch

1649 Old Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2BO e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



